Garcia, Daniela

From: Kristjansson, Sue

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2017 2:18 PM

To: Garcia, Daniela

Subject: FW: Check In on A.17-01-013 et al., Applications for Approval of EE Rolling Portfolio Business Plans

From: Kristjansson, Sue

Sent: Monday, June 26, 2017 6:40 AM

To: Willmore, Lovell <LWillmore@semprautilities.com>

Cc: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>; Manke, Adam P <AManke@semprautilities.com>
Subject: Re: Check In on A.17-01-013 et al., Applications for Approval of EE Rolling Portfolio Business Plans

Perfect! Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 26, 2017, at 5:53 AM, Willmore, Lovell <LWillmore@semprautilities.com> wrote:

| had limited involvement with the business plan in the very beginning and | can call into the meeting.

Lovell B. Willmore

Southern California Gas Company
Project Manager 1

Codes and Standards
213-244-2524 Office
949-923-7870 Cell

ML GT19A6

From: Kristjansson, Sue

Sent: Sunday, June 25, 2017 6:43 PM

To: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>

Cc: Manke, Adam P <AManke@semprautilities.com>; Willmore, Lovell
<LWillmore@semprautilities.com>

Subject: Re: Check In on A.17-01-013 et al., Applications for Approval of EE Rolling Portfolio Business
Plans

Oh that's right. Dang. We need people.
Adam and Lovell, have either of you had any involvement in the business plans?
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 25, 2017, at 6:05 PM, Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com> wrote:

There’s the Tub Spout call with the CEC at this time now. Wasn’t sure if you would be
joining that one with me.



Daniela Garcia

SoCalGas Customer Programs

Project Manager — Building Codes and Appliance Standards
555 W. 5% Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6
Office: 213-244-4361 | Mobile: 951-847-1022
DGarcia3@semprautilities.com

From: Kristjansson, Sue

Sent: Sunday, June 25, 2017 6:03 PM

To: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>

Cc: Manke, Adam P <AManke@semprautilities.com>; Willmore, Lovell
<LWillmore@semprautilities.com>

Subject: Re: Check In on A.17-01-013 et al., Applications for Approval of EE Rolling
Portfolio Business Plans

I will.
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 25, 2017, at 5:38 PM, Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>
wrote:

All,

| have a conflicting meeting at this time that | have to be on. Can
anyone cover this call?

Wednesday, June 28, 2017 9:00 AM-10:00 AM

Thank You,

Daniela Garcia

SoCalGas Customer Programs

Project Manager — Building Codes and Appliance Standards
555 W. 5« Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6
Office: 213-244-4361 | Mobile: 951-847-1022
DGarcia3@semprautilities.com

From: Ayala, Leticia B.

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2017 3:04 PM

To: Ayala, Leticia B.; Garcia, Daniela; Baires, Elizabeth D; Clifton, Derrick

J; Davis, Rodney; Deang, Paul |; Drake, Mark; Estrella, Becky R.; Fife,

Shawn; Gavina, Carlo; Hanami, Thomas; Hanway, Darren M; Horn, Jeff;

Kim, David; Kristjansson, Sue; Lugani, Regina Y; Marks, Melisa; Morais,

Paulo; Nguyen, Loan; Nih, Andrew J; Palermo, Erin N; Pong, Johnny J.;

Reyna, Mark A; Rojas, Sergio; Ruiz, Carlos; Sierzant, Corinne M; Tou,

Chauncy; Venkat, Ganesh; don arambula

Subject: FW: Check In on A.17-01-013 et al., Applications for Approval of
2



EE Rolling Portfolio Business Plans

When: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-08:00)
Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Skype Meeting / Conf Rm 15N

From: Ayala, Leticia B.

Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 12:04 PM

To: Ayala, Leticia B.; Baires, Elizabeth D; Clifton, Derrick J; Davis,
Rodney; Deang, Paul |; Drake, Mark; Estrella, Becky R.; Fife, Shawn;
Gavina, Carlo; Hanami, Thomas; Hanway, Darren M; Horn, Jeff; Kim,
David; Kristjansson, Sue; Lugani, Regina Y; Marks, Melisa; Morais, Paulo;
Nguyen, Loan; Nih, Andrew J; Palermo, Erin N; Pong, Johnny J.; Reyna,
Mark A; Rojas, Sergio; Ruiz, Carlos; Sierzant, Corinne M; Tou, Chauncy;
Venkat, Ganesh; don arambula

Subject: Check In on A.17-01-013 et al., Applications for Approval of EE
Rolling Portfolio Business Plans

When: Wednesday, June 28, 2017 9:00 AM-10:00 AM (UTC-08:00)
Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Skype Meeting / Conf Rm 15N

Agenda to follow....

- Join Skype Meeting

This is an online meeting for Skype for Business, the professional
meetings and communications app formerly known as Lync.

Join by phone
1(213) 231-9998 (Los Angeles) English (United States)
Find a local number

Conference ID: 85127562
Forgot your dial-in PIN? | Help




